

Issues

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|-----------------|---------|--------|----------|--|--------------------------|------------------|
| 5270 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | Comments updates | Bartłomiej Wolyńczyk | 17.04.2018 21:51 |
| 4074 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Edit review comment | Bartłomiej Wolyńczyk | 17.04.2018 21:51 |
| 3093 | Documentation | Task | New | Normal | [API] - update hg/git update pr API. Auto updates PR on push | Brian Butler | 01.07.2016 14:15 |
| 682 | Documentation | Task | New | Normal | Error Msg guide | Brian Butler | 01.07.2016 14:15 |
| 687 | Documentation | Feature | New | Normal | [Integraton]- Elastic search integration | Brian Butler | 01.07.2016 14:15 |
| 659 | Documentation | Feature | New | Normal | Peer to Peer Failover | Brian Butler | 01.07.2016 14:15 |
| 3092 | Documentation | Task | New | Normal | [RCE, ini] - doc available settings + check tender with Gemalto hacks | Brian Butler | 01.07.2016 14:15 |
| 317 | Documentation | Feature | New | High | Styling | Brian Butler | 07.07.2016 10:10 |
| 4289 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Low | [ce, ee] clean up pygments lexer functions + handling | Daniel D | 21.10.2016 14:44 |
| 4147 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | [ce, ee, docs] Events documentation | Daniel D | 15.08.2016 12:33 |
| 4197 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | [ce, ee] get list of users with their permissions to a repository | Daniel D | 22.09.2017 10:30 |
| 4232 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | [ce, ee, pr, compare] redo diffs, support side by side diffs, html diffs | Daniel D | 25.10.2016 15:40 |
| 4179 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | [ce, ee] refine perms summary list | Daniel D | 14.09.2016 12:09 |
| 4208 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | [ce, ee] test errors get hidden by error page | Daniel D | 14.09.2016 12:00 |
| 4256 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | [ce, ee, ux] Source code highlight colors conflict with red/green inserted/deleted blocks | Daniel D | 03.10.2016 05:00 |
| 4246 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | [ce, ee, vcs, git] add tests for annotated git tags | Daniel D | 13.02.2018 18:03 |
| 4120 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | [ce] replace get_repo_nodes api | Daniel D | 17.04.2018 21:49 |
| 4183 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Different roles for PR reviewers | Daniel D | 22.09.2017 10:27 |
| 4157 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | [integrations] Integrate with industry standard SW development tools | Daniel D | 08.08.2016 12:55 |
| 4155 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Low | Date of Last Change is not displayed correctly | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 16.02.2017 16:58 |
| 4213 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | High | Embed PostgreSQL database | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 03.09.2016 23:45 |
| 5257 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | Git repository with big binary file provokes error and strange behavior/memory leak of RH. | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 23.03.2017 22:02 |
| 4000 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Make compare more functional | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 18.11.2017 19:11 |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|----------------------|---------|--------|----------|--|--------------------------|------------------|
| 3483 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | oauth: disable 3rd party registration if RhodeCode registration is disabled | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 13.04.2016 12:13 |
| 5441 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Low | Some files not parsed as XML files | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 12.06.2018 12:23 |
| 5382 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Support for repository aliases | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 04.09.2017 15:17 |
| 4234 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | prepare and test RhodeCode VM image for AWS | Marcin Lulek | 11.07.2017 13:32 |
| 4052 | RhodeCode Appenlight | Task | New | Normal | release fixes | Marcin Lulek | 29.06.2016 12:14 |
| 5368 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Mercurial: Close branch before merging it | Mathieu Cantin | 09.11.2018 01:02 |
| 5548 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Initial Search API | Peter Colledge | 07.07.2019 22:21 |
| 5516 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | New | High | Cannot log into RhodeCode | Thierry Wynsdau | 07.12.2018 12:54 |
| 5553 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | Exceptions Tracker - Exception ID: 140095575901360 after upgrade to the lastes version | Thierry Wynsdau | 10.07.2019 10:33 |
| 5523 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | High | user from AD is asked to change his password when logs in. | Thierry Wynsdau | 14.01.2019 14:58 |
| 5227 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | 400 during a svn checkout, file with special chars | | 23.02.2017 17:43 |
| 5550 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | 500 Internal Server Error The server has either erred or is incapable of performing the requested operation. | | 18.04.2019 17:12 |
| 5218 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | 500 when forking repository, when using special chars in password. | | 19.02.2017 21:46 |
| 5289 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | High | Ability to Upload/Replace a file using the UI | | 22.09.2017 10:29 |
| 1457 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | add allow permissions inheritance on repo groups | | 22.09.2017 10:27 |
| 5404 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | Add an option to detach review rules when deleting an user | | 22.11.2017 11:23 |
| 3978 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Add bug tracker | | 05.06.2016 21:20 |
| 3980 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Add CI engine | | 05.06.2016 21:32 |
| 3981 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Add cloud hosting like Gitlab, GitHub | | 09.08.2016 19:31 |
| 4191 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Add custom Image logo option to header | | 22.08.2016 14:49 |
| 4182 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | add direct link from notification to corresponding PR | | 19.08.2016 12:35 |
| 3979 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Add kanban board | | 05.06.2016 21:20 |
| 4063 | RhodeCode Appenlight | Feature | New | Normal | add option to specify custom value in dashboard select | | 30.06.2016 15:17 |
| 5405 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | Add repository from UI leads to HTTP/404 | | 28.11.2017 11:39 |
| 5229 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | add support for https://clipboardjs.com/ | | 24.02.2017 14:35 |
| 3987 | RhodeCode Appenlight | Bug | New | Normal | adjust footer so it's consistent with the website footer | | 15.06.2016 10:20 |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|----------------------|---------|--------|----------|--|----------|------------------|
| 5410 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | After converting to CE, we get the following error when trying to view some repos in the UI: "UnicodeDecodeError: 'ascii' codec can't decode byte" (full error in Description) | | 25.01.2018 20:45 |
| 5556 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | After upgrade RhodeCode Enterprise, pull request via API adds repo owner as default reviewer | | 10.07.2019 16:29 |
| 4071 | RhodeCode Appenlight | Feature | New | Normal | Allow for easy out-out of assigned permissions | | 05.07.2016 10:14 |
| 3364 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | New | High | Allow Specifying the Commit Message for Pull Request Merges | | 17.04.2018 21:51 |
| 3373 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Allow to create Bookmarks and Branches from UI | | 05.04.2016 09:21 |
| 4290 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | Allow to transplant the review status to merged commits | | 17.04.2018 21:50 |
| 3260 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | api: expose get_repo_node method | | 17.03.2016 12:56 |
| 5527 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | New | Normal | API: expose human readable failure reason | | 30.01.2019 17:43 |
| 4301 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | [API] toggle force_password_reset in api for ldap users | | 28.10.2016 15:43 |
| 4017 | RhodeCode Appenlight | Feature | New | Low | application logos need help | | 14.06.2016 11:52 |
| 5510 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | High | AssertionError: unexpected parameters: user_agent & hook_type | | 05.11.2018 18:34 |
| 3334 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | Attempt to edit .coveragerc through the online file editor | | 17.03.2016 13:49 |
| 3362 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | auth-plugins, indicate visually that plugin is turned on but NOT enabled | | 22.03.2016 19:03 |
| 4062 | RhodeCode Appenlight | Feature | New | Normal | A way to see browser breakdown for an error | | 30.06.2016 15:16 |
| 4252 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | New | Normal | Backup & Recovery | | 07.10.2016 19:47 |
| 4272 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Better SPAM protection | | 12.10.2016 11:14 |
| 5342 | RhodeCode Appenlight | Bug | New | Low | Broken link [Applications Modify application] | | 21.06.2017 21:21 |
| 2882 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Bulk comment submit | | 17.03.2016 17:50 |
| 2944 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | Bump gunicorn to 19.4 version | | 17.03.2016 12:58 |
| 5504 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Buttons to copy commit hash and to expand the commit message in the repo summary view | | 26.10.2018 00:59 |
| 5524 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | High | Cannot log into RhodeCode anymore | | 15.01.2019 17:08 |
| 4163 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | [ce, ee] celery refactor + upgrade | | 15.08.2016 12:32 |
| 4040 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Low | [ce, ee] logout when logged out causes 403 Cross-site request forgery detected | | 23.06.2016 13:40 |
| 4154 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Low | [ce, ee] user register via github captcha | | 05.08.2016 22:51 |
| 3963 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | [ce] Getting a newly added repo via remap/rescan via api gives no data | | 27.05.2016 05:02 |
| 3956 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | [ce] - svn commit with all 'None' properties (author, message, etc.) | | 23.05.2016 17:22 |
| 5560 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | High | Check all permission API function to flush caches for auth_perms | | 31.10.2019 19:54 |
| 5468 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | New | Normal | Check logic for updating last commit for repository groups | | 30.08.2018 09:47 |
| 148 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | [comments] Add per file and multiline comments in a changeset | | 25.05.2016 10:20 |
| 5273 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Comment status | | 07.04.2017 13:10 |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|----------------------|---------|--------|----------|---|----------|------------------|
| 5371 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | Comment times in Pull Requests are off by 1 day | | 10.04.2018 15:11 |
| 4222 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Configurable detection of READMEs | | 09.09.2016 10:05 |
| 4064 | RhodeCode Appenlight | Feature | New | Normal | Create a multiple action feature for Reports and Logs lists | | 30.06.2016 15:18 |
| 5462 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | create_repo api fails with celery enabled | | 10.07.2018 17:49 |
| 3333 | RhodeCode Tools | Task | New | Normal | Create rhodecode-tools backup command for backup of RhodeCode Enterprise | | 17.03.2016 12:43 |
| 5496 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | New | Normal | database migration 4.11.6 mysql to 4.12.4 postgres | | 27.08.2018 21:17 |
| 3440 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | [design, ux] mock-up user interface for adding a branch/bookmark | | 05.04.2016 09:21 |
| 4669 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | disable pytest sugar on nix-build | | 01.12.2016 12:52 |
| 5529 | Documentation | Support | New | Normal | Documentation does not detail watched repositories | | 07.02.2019 00:16 |
| 5237 | Documentation | Support | New | Normal | documentation for DR | | 06.03.2017 23:34 |
| 3382 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | download superrepo with subrepos | | 25.03.2016 01:30 |
| 3351 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | Duplicate IP whitelist entry shows error flash | | 21.03.2016 15:54 |
| 3994 | RhodeCode Appenlight | Bug | New | Normal | during setup, user is given option to make admin account even if one does not exist | | 08.06.2016 12:44 |
| 4116 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | High | [ee] Starting EE or running paster commands like setup-rhodecode does not work without setting LC_ALL properly. | | 18.08.2016 21:03 |
| 5469 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | elasticsearch >2.x not supported ? | | 11.06.2018 19:59 |
| 5499 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | New | Normal | ERROR [celery.worker.consumer.consumer] consumer: Cannot connect | | 11.09.2018 08:39 |
| 3486 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | expose origin of permission in perm dict for users | | 06.06.2016 10:54 |
| 3472 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Expose unified hooks that can be used in SSH backend | | 14.04.2016 17:54 |
| 5534 | RhodeCode Control | Feature | New | Normal | extract/preload subcommand | | 14.02.2019 14:45 |
| 3377 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | extra fields types extensions | | 24.03.2016 15:23 |
| 5503 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | New | Normal | failed to upgrade to 4.13.3 | | 06.11.2018 18:28 |
| 4045 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | File permissions | | 17.04.2018 21:49 |
| 4109 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | [files] The "switch to commit" widget is broken after using browser back button | | 17.04.2018 21:50 |
| 5497 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | New | Normal | hg push hangs | | 30.08.2018 22:15 |
| 5500 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | How to enable/set "RC_SKIP_HOOKS" to disable svn hooks? | | 02.10.2018 07:45 |
| 5554 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | New | Normal | How to increase number of commits shown in pagination on dashboard and changelog | | 02.07.2019 13:50 |
| 5255 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | New | Normal | I can't access issues created by me from mail | | 04.04.2017 11:28 |
| 5535 | RhodeCode Control | Bug | New | Normal | improper rollback on upgrade failure | | 09.02.2019 21:12 |
| 5248 | Documentation | Bug | New | Normal | Installation of rhodecode-tools | | 16.03.2017 16:35 |
| 5406 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | Installer Fails | | 01.12.2017 11:52 |
| 4285 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | Intermittent error while trying to create or fork a repository | | 17.10.2016 22:42 |
| 5538 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | internal server error (UnicodeDecodeError) during rhodecode-index request | | 20.02.2019 14:43 |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|----------------------|---------|--------|----------|--|----------|------------------|
| 5200 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | investigate search improvements | | 22.09.2017 10:29 |
| 5439 | Documentation | Bug | New | Low | JIRA Integration description: Wrong sample link | | 14.02.2018 14:25 |
| 5256 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Last repository access time. | | 23.03.2017 16:34 |
| 3332 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | New | Normal | LDAP settings page: Add button "test connection" | | 17.03.2016 10:23 |
| 5495 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | New | Normal | ldap to crowd users_groups sync source | | 10.09.2018 22:09 |
| 5555 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | Making Repository Public does not update the Default User Permissions | | 05.07.2019 12:04 |
| 5551 | Documentation | Bug | New | Normal | Mention LargeFile and LFS in the Backup page | | 21.04.2019 20:58 |
| 5545 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | Merge commit to contain the username/reponame of the origin | | 28.02.2019 13:46 |
| 3261 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | mousetrap.js bump to latest 1.5.X version | | 17.03.2016 12:52 |
| 4057 | RhodeCode Appenlight | Feature | New | Normal | Negation option for search filter | | 30.06.2016 15:12 |
| 5511 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | New feature to synchronize the fork with the remote repo from the summary page | | 13.11.2018 01:23 |
| 5532 | RhodeCode Tools | Bug | New | Normal | "No such method: store_exception." | | 08.02.2019 17:07 |
| 3484 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | oauth: reduce required permissions for 3rd party | | 13.04.2016 12:33 |
| 3923 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | odd exception on running internal-code | | 09.08.2016 10:54 |
| 3615 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Low | (OperationalError) too many SQL variables on admin journal page | | 06.05.2016 11:45 |
| 4056 | RhodeCode Appenlight | Feature | New | Normal | Optionally allow to filter graphs per machine in dashboard | | 30.06.2016 15:12 |
| 3250 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | Posting a comment message is very slow ! | | 17.03.2016 12:57 |
| 5347 | Documentation | Bug | New | Normal | Post Install steps should include Apache or Nginx setup. | | 06.07.2017 10:23 |
| 5552 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | High | PR dependency across repos | | 22.06.2019 01:15 |
| 5561 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | PR diff doesn't update when target changes | | 14.08.2019 17:38 |
| 5271 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Private comments | | 07.04.2017 12:01 |
| 5272 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Pull Request checklist | | 07.04.2017 13:07 |
| 5494 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | rccontrol's python package management causes slow VCS SSH | | 02.04.2019 11:56 |
| 5501 | RhodeCode Control | Bug | New | Normal | rccontrol throwing rccontrol.lib.exceptions.SupervisorFailedToStart | | 24.10.2018 15:01 |
| 5570 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | Remap repositories always fail in RhodeCode community | | 04.10.2019 14:50 |
| 5509 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | Remove `!important attributes` from UI elements | | 07.12.2018 07:40 |
| 4060 | RhodeCode Appenlight | Feature | New | Normal | Replayable requests | | 30.06.2016 15:15 |
| 3376 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | Repo action plugins | | 24.03.2016 15:21 |
| 5543 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Repo API should have equivalent get_repo_audit_logs() to User API call get_user_audit_logs() | | 26.02.2019 12:22 |
| 5460 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Low | Repo creation stuck when remote clone returns partial http code 500 | | 06.07.2018 19:14 |
| 5278 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Require support for git repositories of the form git:// | | 13.04.2017 15:20 |
| 5540 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | Rhode Code 4.15.2 VCS Caching(?) behaviour | | 25.02.2019 17:01 |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|----------------------|---------|--------|----------|---|----------|------------------|
| 5450 | RhodeCode Tools | Bug | New | Normal | rhodecode-api get_license_info no longer works | | 17.07.2018 15:01 |
| 5531 | RhodeCode Tools | Bug | New | Normal | rhodecode-index: default cli opts overwrite given mapping file | | 08.02.2019 16:34 |
| 4303 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | New | Normal | rhodecode instance | | 08.11.2016 16:32 |
| 4220 | RhodeCode Appenlight | Feature | New | Low | Search params allow sorting of result. | | 06.09.2016 16:33 |
| 4059 | RhodeCode Appenlight | Feature | New | Normal | Server Monitoring | | 30.06.2016 15:15 |
| 4226 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | [settings, system info] add VCS and Channelstream status to System Info | | 14.09.2016 16:45 |
| 5484 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | New | Normal | Setting up ssh, remote hg not found | | 06.07.2018 23:41 |
| 5512 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | Show commit phase in summary view | | 09.11.2018 21:37 |
| 3990 | RhodeCode Appenlight | Bug | New | Normal | some dashboard builder buttons are up against fields | | 07.06.2016 12:01 |
| 5569 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | SshWrapper error | | 30.09.2019 15:46 |
| 4312 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | Storage location changes | | 11.07.2017 13:31 |
| 3922 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | svn backend returns different diff to git/hg backends | | 11.05.2016 14:29 |
| 5541 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | New | Normal | SVN Settings: Repository Patterns | | 26.02.2019 11:16 |
| 3022 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | SVN support with repositories groups | | 26.07.2016 18:25 |
| 5394 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | New | Normal | SVN to Git / Mercurial Migration | | 03.10.2017 09:29 |
| 3986 | RhodeCode Appenlight | Bug | New | Normal | table headers should be left aligned | | 07.06.2016 11:53 |
| 4299 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | TEMPLATE repo groups | | 22.09.2017 10:26 |
| 4190 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | [tests] fix or remove rst xss inline test | | 22.08.2016 12:15 |
| 4189 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | [tests, git] count of commit ids is different for git than hg when comparing remote | | 22.08.2016 12:34 |
| 4188 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | [tests, svn] changeset tests produce different results for svn | | 22.08.2016 09:54 |
| 4061 | RhodeCode Appenlight | Feature | New | Normal | Timezone for applications | | 30.06.2016 15:16 |
| 5559 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | Timezone handling issue on repos list | | 07.07.2019 22:19 |
| 4255 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | [translation, i18n] translation not being applied to integrations pages | | 30.09.2016 15:56 |
| 5547 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | UI not consistent between Firefox and Chrome | | 01.03.2019 23:35 |
| 5475 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | Unable to locate user in OpenLDAP directory via ldaps | | 08.06.2018 20:06 |
| 5348 | Documentation | Bug | New | Normal | Uninstall documentaion missing some steps | | 06.07.2017 10:25 |
| 2844 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | Update Bcrypt to a maintained version | | 17.02.2018 20:37 |
| 5269 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | New | Normal | Upgrade from RC EE 3.7.1 to RC EE 4.x | | 29.06.2017 19:36 |
| 5491 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | New | Urgent | Upgrade RhodeCode Community + VCSSERVER from 4.10.4 to 4.12.4, pull request stop working with reviewers | | 30.08.2018 09:47 |
| 5400 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | User group - subgroup support | | 06.11.2017 22:00 |
| 5519 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | High | User unable to fork the repo despite setting Repository Forking to Disabled | | 11.12.2018 22:21 |
| 3939 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | [ux] changelog filter blank after going back in browser | | 18.05.2016 14:50 |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|-------------------|---------|-------------|----------|---|--------------------------|------------------|
| 3441 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | [ux] clicking on line in file view scrolls to that line | | 05.04.2016 13:35 |
| 3455 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | [ux] commit message search should render entire commit message | | 07.04.2016 17:50 |
| 3460 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | [ux, frontend] hide "show more" button when there is nothing more to show | | 11.04.2016 13:37 |
| 4144 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | [ux] improve enable/disable of notifications | | 02.08.2016 17:19 |
| 4051 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | [ux, rendering] Consistent formatting on text fields. | | 22.09.2017 10:27 |
| 4216 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | New | Normal | [ux, renderers] implement consistent rendering for text fields | | 06.09.2016 11:46 |
| 5492 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | VCSServer + SVN 1.10 | | 26.07.2018 15:01 |
| 5471 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | Webhook integration failing: need more than 3 values to unpack | | 01.06.2018 02:26 |
| 5506 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | Normal | Web UI fonts are not looking good and is difficult to read for people with low vision | | 26.10.2018 09:38 |
| 737 | Documentation | Task | New | Normal | What is an extra field and how do you add it? | | 01.07.2016 14:15 |
| 5414 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | New | High | When Opening New Pull Request, Target Revision Default Is Undesireable | | 11.04.2018 23:20 |
| 3977 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | New | Normal | Wiki | | 05.06.2016 21:11 |
| 4110 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | In Progress | Normal | [ce, ee] repos can be named _admin, _static | Daniel D | 20.07.2016 19:51 |
| 4035 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | In Progress | Normal | failed to create whoosh index | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 06.07.2016 00:04 |
| 4193 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | In Progress | Normal | Improve Filter Functionality in the Change Log | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 22.09.2017 10:25 |
| 3372 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | In Progress | High | [ldap, groups] Customer gets an empty list of groups | Mikhail Chernykh | 08.06.2016 11:32 |
| 5399 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | In Progress | High | Issues with Git LFS integration | | 07.07.2019 22:21 |
| 3504 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | In Progress | Normal | [routing] Move static assets under a common prefix | | 19.07.2016 12:27 |
| 3967 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | In Progress | Normal | Server 500 error | | 11.08.2016 13:39 |
| 5533 | RhodeCode Control | Feature | In Progress | Normal | Support busybox tar | | 09.02.2019 22:09 |
| 5316 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | In Progress | Normal | UI should provide checkout URL for a SVN path | | 06.11.2017 21:59 |
| 5326 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Public usergroup profile | Bartłomiej Wołyńczyk | 22.02.2018 15:44 |
| 4278 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [admin] Clicking the save button in admin -> settings -> issue tracker leads to exception if no patterns entered. | Daniel D | 18.10.2016 13:38 |
| 4267 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | Resolved | Normal | [ce, ee] jira tracker integration wildcard project key support | Daniel D | 10.10.2016 20:13 |
| 4173 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Urgent | [ce, ee] mysql recycle pool timeout not working | Daniel D | 16.08.2016 22:02 |
| 4091 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [ce, ee] Redmine integration blocks for 30 seconds if redmine server not available | Daniel D | 15.07.2016 12:26 |
| 4175 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | Resolved | Normal | [ce, ee] repo group integrations | Daniel D | 16.08.2016 20:00 |
| 4225 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | Resolved | Normal | [ce, ee] repo group integrations cascade to child repo groups | Daniel D | 14.09.2016 11:12 |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|-----------------|---------|----------|----------|---|--------------------------|------------------|
| 4288 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | [ce, ee] unify controllers that use diffs | Daniel D | 02.08.2017 11:41 |
| 4238 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | default reviewers updates | Daniel D | 06.10.2016 14:26 |
| 4311 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Diffs feedback | Daniel D | 26.11.2016 14:10 |
| 4296 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [ee] Can not create pull requests with reviewers. | Daniel D | 07.11.2016 21:17 |
| 4268 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | High | [ee] default reviewers from changed lines is returning wrong values | Daniel D | 06.10.2016 14:35 |
| 4259 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Low | Events, create post-create-user event | Daniel D | 30.01.2017 20:11 |
| 4223 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | High | [git, tags] annotated tags not appearing in UI | Daniel D | 12.09.2016 06:12 |
| 1131 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | Resolved | Normal | Implement default reviewers for code review | Daniel D | 21.09.2016 18:28 |
| 4181 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Integrations: allow root repos only integrations | Daniel D | 31.08.2016 17:44 |
| 4180 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | integrations: possible limit the updates sent | Daniel D | 22.08.2016 12:22 |
| 4202 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Polish the 503.html page | Daniel D | 30.08.2016 23:54 |
| 4233 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | High | slack, git push problem | Daniel D | 26.09.2016 11:56 |
| 3971 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [ce, vcs] Merge requests/Pull requests failing due to rebase problem | Johannes Bornhold | 19.07.2016 15:54 |
| 4199 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | High | investigate: ongoing SSL problems when switching to 4.X from 3.X | Johannes Bornhold | 15.09.2016 13:14 |
| 4153 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Optimize readme fetching by changing the system of readme detection | Johannes Bornhold | 09.09.2016 10:17 |
| 4121 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [ce, ee] server announcement has extra margin | Lisa Quatmann | 26.09.2016 14:00 |
| 4224 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [docs] update docs re: removing old instances when switching editions | Lisa Quatmann | 11.10.2016 15:36 |
| 4254 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [frontend] 500 Internal Server Error with i18n-ed pages | Lisa Quatmann | 30.09.2016 14:38 |
| 3488 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [frontend, styling] update icon font | Lisa Quatmann | 04.10.2016 13:27 |
| 4194 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | move svn http backend out of labs into a real VCS settings | Lisa Quatmann | 14.09.2016 23:16 |
| 3549 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [4.0.0 regression], file source links use last commit id instead of current commit id | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 21.04.2016 16:10 |
| 4250 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Adding a reviewer into existing PR doesn't set a reason. | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 07.10.2016 20:05 |
| 4282 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add inode limit together with disk usage | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 19.10.2016 12:18 |
| 4219 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | Resolved | Normal | [ce, ee] Add mandatory reviewers for pull requests | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 20.06.2017 15:23 |
| 4211 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | Resolved | Normal | [ce, ee] increase webhook flexibility | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 07.10.2016 08:48 |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|-----------------|---------|----------|----------|--|--------------------------|------------------|
| 4245 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Convert control command to use http mode by default | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 14.10.2016 16:13 |
| 3556 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Disable and rename initial_repo_scan flag | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 22.04.2016 14:33 |
| 4036 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | encrypted clone_uri can throw unicodeerror after key change | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 27.06.2016 19:38 |
| 4184 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | High | fix content INT overflow bug | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 23.08.2016 10:31 |
| 4281 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Fix docs on To `increase database performance` | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 18.10.2016 16:39 |
| 5386 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Increase security for Email Change | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 17.02.2018 17:29 |
| 5150 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Password reset prompts in my account should be hidden in accounts that are not of type rhodecode | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 02.01.2017 16:34 |
| 5442 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | Resolved | Low | Preview of Jupyter notebooks | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 16.01.2019 16:33 |
| 4297 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | redo the my-pull-requests page to use the datagrid | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 01.11.2016 09:31 |
| 4670 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Release 4.5.1 | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 06.12.2016 21:13 |
| 4178 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | RhodeCode EE OVA VM wont run on a ESX 6.0 host | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 15.09.2016 13:25 |
| 4276 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | System info page uses mercurial/git versions from RhodeCode instead of VCSServer | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 14.11.2016 21:19 |
| 4065 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [ux, login] 404 on login after comment attempt | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 04.07.2016 00:40 |
| 4269 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | Resolved | Normal | Allow flash messages to be permanently suppressed | Marcin Lulek | 14.10.2016 12:46 |
| 4271 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Browsing new repository groups via SVN issue | Martin Bornhold | 19.10.2016 11:11 |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|-----------------|---------|----------|----------|---|-----------------|------------------|
| 3950 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [ce, ee] trying to merge pr against a deleted branch/bookmark breaks the pr page | Martin Bornhold | 27.10.2016 16:12 |
| 4237 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Enable HTTP support | Martin Bornhold | 12.10.2016 11:51 |
| 4277 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [frontend] System info page does not work correctly in safari. | Martin Bornhold | 04.11.2016 12:08 |
| 4203 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Get rid of svn.proxy.parent_path_root, and replace it with reading storage location from Database | Martin Bornhold | 22.09.2016 14:31 |
| 4243 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | Resolved | High | Gist visibility update? | Martin Bornhold | 27.09.2016 06:40 |
| 4273 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Urgent | GIT executable not seen by vcserver | Martin Bornhold | 13.10.2016 15:45 |
| 4244 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | Resolved | Normal | mod_dav_svn template error when using auth_realm with spaces in it | Martin Bornhold | 28.09.2016 12:07 |
| 1055 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | Resolved | Normal | [pr, vcs] Expose the shadow repository of a pull request | Martin Bornhold | 26.10.2016 10:33 |
| 4279 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | re-captcha validation is broken | Martin Bornhold | 26.10.2016 22:27 |
| 4247 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | [vcs] Using current time as timestamp during archive creating leads to changing hashes | Martin Bornhold | 28.09.2016 12:07 |
| 4274 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | 500 error when push big objects | | 13.02.2017 19:53 |
| 5502 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | High | 500 error when using multiple custom branch permissions | | 07.12.2018 09:49 |
| 5536 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | Resolved | Low | Ability to disable server-side SSH key generation | | 28.02.2019 13:52 |
| 5537 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Add owner to create_pull_request API | | 28.02.2019 13:52 |
| 3999 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | Resolved | Normal | Add `send account information` to user creation page | | 28.06.2016 15:22 |
| 5225 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | add tag of author/contributor to comments | | 11.05.2017 11:10 |
| 5423 | Documentation | Support | Resolved | Normal | API-Documentation for Method "create_repo_group" faulty | | 22.01.2018 16:23 |
| 4677 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | Resolved | High | API get_repo_refs not working ? | | 19.12.2016 11:46 |
| 5201 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | API: implement describe-methods | | 13.02.2017 15:57 |
| 5321 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | Resolved | Normal | Audit logs | | 21.06.2017 12:49 |
| 4044 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | Resolved | Normal | Branch permissions | | 30.08.2018 09:48 |
| 4666 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Bump git and mercurial to latest versions | | 02.12.2016 19:01 |
| 5184 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | bump pyramid to 1.7.X | | 06.02.2017 21:50 |
| 4283 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | bump whoosh to 2.7.4 release | | 13.12.2016 21:08 |
| 3239 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Catch all route for repo page or repo group page is always executing checks for every page | | 21.04.2016 11:30 |
| 4192 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | Resolved | Normal | [ce, ee] slack/hipchat integrations group commits by branch pushed | | 09.09.2016 19:01 |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|----------------------|---------|----------|----------|--|----------|------------------|
| 4166 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Urgent | [ce] Rhodocode crashing after MySQL error | | 23.08.2016 23:35 |
| 5187 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | Resolved | Normal | changelog dynamic loading of commits | | 12.06.2018 12:31 |
| 5490 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Changes to repo group permissions via API are not audit logged | | 28.02.2019 13:52 |
| 5461 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Changes to user group permissions via API are not audit logged | | 30.08.2018 09:47 |
| 5482 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Changing a repo's 'Remote pull uri' in its Settings fails with 'No repo type specified' | | 31.10.2018 08:37 |
| 4140 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Check middleware chain status, and Verify that special middleware is catching exceptions correctly | | 23.08.2016 12:13 |
| 1404 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | clone of really huge git repo (4gb) causes pyro to explode | | 07.02.2017 14:52 |
| 5558 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Low | Commit compare window covers text | | 08.07.2019 18:12 |
| 5557 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Consider removing slashes from the RSS feed names | | 31.10.2019 19:54 |
| 2744 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Deprecating Internet Explorer | | 06.07.2016 12:04 |
| 4675 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Disk free inodes are displayed incorrectly | | 13.12.2016 22:41 |
| 5153 | Documentation | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Documentation: /tmp permissions | | 04.01.2017 13:02 |
| 5381 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Email integration changeset links invalid | | 06.09.2017 12:29 |
| 5530 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Email integration has incorrect url | | 09.02.2019 10:33 |
| 5304 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Email template not correct | | 31.10.2018 08:36 |
| 5528 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | High | Empty Unicode file causes the PR to return HTTP 500 | | 28.02.2019 13:52 |
| 5265 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Enable phases support | | 11.05.2017 11:10 |
| 4266 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Error 500 on integrations page after setting up Webhook | | 17.10.2016 15:35 |
| 5567 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | High | Error after PR was updated | | 31.10.2019 19:54 |
| 4206 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | High | Error creating SVN groups | | 15.09.2016 13:24 |
| 5376 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | error: pretxnchangeacl hook failed: acl: user "" denied on branch "default" | | 16.08.2017 19:45 |
| 5444 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Error while creating a pull request on a Mercurial repository | | 17.04.2018 22:29 |
| 3989 | RhodeCode Appenlight | Bug | Resolved | Normal | even up report spacing | | 21.06.2016 18:55 |
| 5546 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | Resolved | Normal | experiments with mercurial 4.9 | | 26.03.2019 09:23 |
| 5213 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Fixing Apache Proxy timeout issues | | 14.02.2017 09:44 |
| 5513 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | High | Gist: GitHub flavoured markdown gist creation fails | | 07.07.2019 22:21 |
| 5489 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | High | grant_user_permission_to_repo_group API call fails to set permissions on child repos | | 11.07.2018 09:57 |
| 5375 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | Resolved | Normal | How do I configure "Go to" to just search repository names? | | 16.08.2017 18:00 |
| 5457 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Internal server error on full-text search settings page with Elasticsearch | | 16.04.2018 09:08 |
| 4306 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Issue to push file with character # on a SVN | | 03.04.2017 16:44 |
| 5379 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Journal RSS feed errors | | 01.09.2017 16:40 |
| 5297 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Locale fails on a SuSE system | | 31.10.2018 08:36 |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|----------------------|---------|----------|-----------|--|----------|------------------|
| 5434 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Locale problem | | 03.09.2018 18:28 |
| 2817 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | Resolved | Normal | Make largefiles downloadable from the interface | | 27.03.2017 14:04 |
| 5507 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Markdown rendering needs improvement | | 15.08.2019 15:40 |
| 5396 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | Resolved | Normal | Merge state with shadow repo should be created during pull request | | 12.10.2017 21:57 |
| 4305 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Meta-tagging could be excluded from limit | | 09.11.2016 19:27 |
| 5221 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Missing comment type in emails | | 19.02.2017 21:46 |
| 2264 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | New user password change doesn't actually require a password change. | | 12.08.2016 16:01 |
| 5164 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | non-web calls are leaking session objects | | 13.01.2017 01:30 |
| 5505 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Notification emails from RhodeCode is garbled in Outlook 2016 web client | | 07.12.2018 09:49 |
| 5203 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | optimise large repos speed | | 08.09.2017 16:10 |
| 4151 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | [packaging] Subversion to current 1.9.X | | 09.09.2016 10:18 |
| 5337 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Possible memory leak after few Git Pull Requests | | 08.08.2017 13:08 |
| 5515 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | PR default reviewer is incorrect | | 28.02.2019 13:52 |
| 5517 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Urgent | Problem with upgrading to Community-4.15 | | 11.12.2018 06:32 |
| 5521 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Proxing SVN http requests does not work when using prefix for rhodecode. | | 28.02.2019 13:52 |
| 4169 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | re-architecture celery support | | 17.11.2017 19:21 |
| 4081 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | Resolved | Normal | Receiving server 500 error when trying to clone repo from windows client using eclipse | | 12.07.2016 14:30 |
| 5571 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | redmine does not work with firefox any more | | 25.10.2019 12:38 |
| 5235 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | relative image support | | 10.03.2017 23:37 |
| 4108 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Release 4.2.2 | | 14.10.2016 13:08 |
| 4678 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | Release 4.5.2 | | 19.12.2016 17:32 |
| 5207 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Low | Release 4.6.1 | | 13.02.2017 18:04 |
| 5198 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | remove pyro4 from enterprise | | 07.02.2017 19:28 |
| 5380 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | repo commits pageintion error | | 06.09.2017 19:16 |
| 3991 | RhodeCode Appenlight | Bug | Resolved | Normal | report logs need upper margin | | 21.06.2016 18:55 |
| 5433 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | High | RhodeCode Community 4.11 doesn't handle HG largefiles extension | | 01.02.2018 20:08 |
| 5202 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | run git gc and git repack on GIT repos when we have a scheduler via celery in pyramid | | 04.12.2017 20:49 |
| 4304 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | High | Search: Internal Server Error | | 26.11.2016 16:26 |
| 5391 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | High | Secure Email change | | 17.04.2018 21:50 |
| 5520 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | Resolved | Normal | Show the head commits shas when the merge is prevented due to multiple heads | | 28.02.2019 13:52 |
| 4676 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Some admin passwords can make installation fail | | 16.12.2016 16:16 |
| 5343 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | SSH key management and SSH support | | 18.08.2017 23:50 |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|-----------------|---------|-----------|----------|--|--------------------------|------------------|
| 4207 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | Resolved | Normal | Support for obsolescence markers in changelog UI | | 19.05.2017 16:14 |
| 4235 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | High | Support GIT LFS server | | 23.03.2017 17:24 |
| 5395 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | Resolved | Normal | Svn protocols and performance | | 04.04.2019 18:08 |
| 4089 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | svn repository does not exist | | 12.06.2018 12:29 |
| 3357 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | switch to sometimes fails to load files metadata | | 30.03.2016 10:56 |
| 5277 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | table id=user_list_table - Ajax error | | 13.04.2017 01:04 |
| 4090 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | test ticket | | 09.11.2018 14:39 |
| 3555 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Then disabled repo location change the panel should explicitly state that it's disabled | | 25.04.2016 10:34 |
| 5436 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | High | Unable To Open Pull Request in 4.11.2 | | 14.02.2018 11:14 |
| 5408 | Documentation | Task | Resolved | Low | Udate nginx documentation for non standard SSL port | | 12.07.2018 23:21 |
| 5544 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | Resolved | Normal | Use of authentication token with LDAP account results in account lockout when max bad password attempts are configured in LDAP | | 27.02.2019 10:09 |
| 5259 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | user-journal storage changes | | 12.04.2017 00:04 |
| 4003 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Resolved | Normal | User personal repository groups improvements | | 07.11.2016 16:12 |
| 5266 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Validate if changes in target branches get's propagated on Pull request updates | | 05.04.2017 18:10 |
| 4227 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Support | Resolved | Normal | VBScript files detected as text/plain - no syntax highlighting | | 14.09.2016 22:38 |
| 5522 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Low | vcserver fails when url contains extra "/" | | 28.02.2019 13:52 |
| 5412 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Webhook for "pullrequest commented" event returns incomplete data | | 27.02.2018 18:00 |
| 5210 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Resolved | Normal | webook problems | | 13.02.2017 19:43 |
| 4092 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Feedback | Normal | [ce, ee] Redmine/JIRA integrations - smart commits | Daniel D | 21.07.2016 12:59 |
| 3454 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Feedback | Normal | [ce/ee] visually differentiate the two editions | Marcin Kuzminski [staff] | 10.08.2016 03:30 |
| 4251 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Task | Feedback | High | [customer] Pull request with subrepos | Martin Bornhold | 10.11.2016 17:52 |
| 2539 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Feature | Feedback | Normal | Recursive deletion of resources | | 20.04.2016 08:52 |
| 5518 | RhodeCode CE/EE | Bug | Confirmed | Normal | Zero-sized files in /rhodecode/config/rcextensions/examples | | 11.12.2018 16:34 |